



Re: Co-listing with Original FCC ID: HS9-S6ED3R belonging to Ademco Inc.

Date: 8-31-2021

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter grants authorization for representatives of Constance LLC to apply to the FCC for co-listing as specified under 47CFR2.933 of the FCC rules.

Multiple FCC IDs for essentially the same equipment is permissible under 47 CFR 2.933 - Change in identification of equipment. The same equipment may be certified with different identification either under one applicant/s grantee code or for other applicants with different grantee codes, as long as all parties enter into an agreement. The rules do not require a change in FCC ID for equipment changes when only trade names or model numbers are changed.

Constance LLC intends to market the above referenced product under their own FCC ID: 2AVAK-7246.

Any questions regarding this, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

*Paul Eastling
Sr. Supervisor*

Ademco Inc.